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" Received of ﬁm R A0 A L $_S0.00
o9 57 . & n
v/&U U»Ulu 7a0— ’ _ ——  DbOLLARS
For ZBH # 92—55
L FUND . CODE. AMOUNT ‘ D : '. '
S iimm | = sy Donethy N /\/CUY‘\I\’OM‘ i
“7 O‘LU‘-/'L/ Closk
" © WILLIAMSON LAW BOOK CO., VICTOR, N.Y. 14564 S o Tltle




3

-

=
<

7

s
,’/;_‘
s

4

,_

& 7 G

i

e T (N

S0, O0

€ WILLIAMSON LAW Book Co., VICTOR, N.Y. 14564

e it

L

N,



it 1 Dalhe ATt it BIm ganmbin et 2o m el Vawe bl s snlids's §§ airg AN PusbLg B D L S S, Wb PP A rn Yot deA el

APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

.;APPf.ICAN’;: Ki(mggz g,ﬂ@/gmé;'g | FILE § q;%ﬁ

v

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 . COMMERCIAL: $150.00

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE + + + « « & « o + o o o . $ 52222. ﬂ%%f/ i
' % * * * * é%%{?

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . « . . . . . . § 292.00 ﬁ%p%/

. quﬁﬂgféf7éa
DISBURSEMENTS -

- STENOGRAPHER CHARGES:

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE . . . . « « . . §
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . +. « « « « « . §
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . . . . . . . §
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE .« + « + o « « +« « « 8
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . « .« « « . §
o TOTAL « « « « . . $
ATTORNEY'S FEES:
PRELIM. MEETING- HRS: v o o « o o« o« « « « §
2ND PRELIM.. : HRS:. © o o o « o o « o « &
3RD PRELIM. HRS: « « « o « o o« o « o« 8
PUBLIC HEARING HRS: © « o « o o. o o« « « 8
PUBLIC HEARING ‘ HRS. (CONT'D). « & =« .+ . §
FORMAL DECISION HRS: « v« o o o o« o o« « « 8
TOTAL HRS. @ s PER HR. $
TOTAL « « « « « - $

MISC. CHARGES:

TOTAL - . ) . L . .

(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . .

$
$
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . §
, $
REFUND TO APPLICANT DUE . $

(ZBA DISK§7-012192.FEE)




NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (4-1-53)

In the Matter of the Application of

DECISION GRANTING
JACQUELINE RUMSEY, AREA VARIANCES

WHEREAS, JACQUELINE RUMSEY, 392 Union Avenue, New Windsor,
New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a 5.3 ft. side yard variance for an existing cabana
and a 5.3 ft. side yard variance for an existing inground pool,
together with a variance from Section 48-14A(1)(b) of the
Supplementary Yard Regulations and and a variance from Section
48-21G(1l) of the Supplemental Use Regulations, for the said
existing cabana and pool which is located in a side yard closer
to the property line than 10 ft. on a residential parcel on
premises at the above address located in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 24th day of
January, 1994, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of herself and spoké
in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations pertaining to side
vard in order to allow an existing cabana and inground pool to
remain in their present location at her residential parcel in an
R-4 zone. In addition, the applicant is seeking permission to
vary the provisions of the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New
Windsor at .Section 48-14(A)(1)(b) of the Supplementary Yard
Regulations which provides that an accessory building (which
includes the cabana and pool in question) shall be set back ten
(10) feet from any lot line, and Section 48-~21G(l) of the
Supplementary Use Regulations which provides that such pool shall
not be located in any required side yard, and in no case closer
than ten (10) feet to any property line.

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated
the fact that a variance for less than the required side yard; a
variance for an accessory building (which includes the cabana and



pool) set back less than 10 ft. from any lot line; and a variance
for a pool located in a required side yard and closer than 10 ft.
to any property line would be required in order for applicant to
obtain a certificate of occupancy for the existing cabana and
pool and to allow said cabana ad pool to remain in their present
location the applicant's residential dwelling, which otherwise
would conform to the bulk regulations in the R-4 zone.

4, The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that a
garage was constructed on the property, only 2.4 f£t. from the
side property line, in 1961. This was prior to the adoption of
the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor. The location of
said garage only 2.4 ft. from the side property line did not
conform with the 10 ft. set back from any lot line which was
later required by Section 48-14(A)(1)(b). Consequently the
existing garage has insufficient side yard set back but such
condition is pre-existing and non-conforming.

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
applicant's husband, now deceased, constructed the pool in 1967
and the cabana in 1968. Applicant did not handle the paperwork
which was required to construct these structures and recently
found out that the pool and cabana were in violation. The pool
and cabana were placed in back of the garage for purposes of
privacy.

6. Although the pool and cabana were located behind the
existing garage, and although they were set back slightly further
from the side lot line than the garage, the adoption of the
Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, New York during the
intervening years between the construction of the garage and the
construction of the pool and cabana, caused such placement of the
pool and cabana to be violative of the aforesaid provisions of
the Supplementary Yard Regulatlons and the Supplementary Use
Regulations.

7. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
as soon as she found out that the pool and cabana were in
violation of the side vard and set back regulations, she
immediately proceeded to apply for the necessary variances in
order to allow the cabana and pool to remain 1n their present
locatlon.

8. The applicant now submits the instant application for a
5.3 ft. side yard variance for the existing cabana, and a 5.4 ft.
side yard variance for the existing inground pool, and variances
from Section 48-14(A)(1)(b) of the Supplementary Yard Regulations
and Section 48-21(G)(1l) of the Supplementary Use Regulations in
order to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy for said cabana and
pool to remain in their present location.

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
her property is located on a well-travelled highway (Union
Avenue) within the Town of New Windsor. To ensure privacy from
passing vehicles, the cabana and pool were constructed in back of
the garage, to the rear of the property.

10. The evidence presented by the applicant, and the Board's



familiarity with the area, indicated that many of the neighboring
properties are improved with structures such as pools, decks, and
cabanas, as well as sheds and garages which are not always
constructed in compliance with the applicable set back
regulations.

11. The evidence presented by the applicant also indicated
that the neighborhood surrounding the subject site is devoted
predominately to residential uses.

12. The pool and cabana have been located in their present
position, too close to the side lot line, since 1967-68. 1In all
that time, the location thereof has not generated any complaints
from the neighbors. In addition, no one appeared at the public
hearing to oppose the instant application.

13. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that the applicant's property consists of a large lot
which afforded considerable space for alternative locations for
the pool and cabana, and which would hve been in conformity with
the side yard and set back requirements of the bulk regulations.
However, none of these alternative locations would have afforded
the privacy obtained by siting the pool and cabana behind the
existing garage and thus protecting it from the view, noise and
pollution generated by traffic passing on Union Avenue.

14. The applicant further indicated that, although the pool
and cabana could be relocated on the lot to a position which
conformed with the bulk regulations, such a relocation would be
so expensive as to be cost prohibitive.

15. It is the finding of this Board that the requested
variances, if granted, will not blight the proper and orderly
development and general welfare of the community since many of
the residential dwellings located in the immediate area also have
pools and other structures such as sheds and cabanas of
comparable dimensions which are close to the property lines.

16. Given these factors, it is the finding of this Board
that the applicant's existing pool and cabana have not had, and .
will not have, an adverse effect on property values in the
neighborhood.

17. The evidence presented by the applicant further
substantiated the fact that the requested variances, if granted,
would not have a negative impact on the physical or environmental
conditions in the neighborhood since the pool and cabana enhance
the applicant's dwelling, are quite well concealed from view of
the neighbors, and Union Avenue, and do not detract from the
neighborhood, and have been in their present location, without
objection, since 1967-68.

18. It is the finding of this Board that the proposed
variances will not adversely impact the public health, safety and
welfare.

WHEREAS, the 2Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:



1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The requestad variances are substantial in relation to
the bulk regulations for side yard and side yard set backs.
However, it is the conclusion of this Board that the granting of
the requested substantial area variances are warranted here
because of the location of the pool and cabana to the rear of the
garage, makes any other location less functional and less
private. The visual concealment provided by the garage minimizes
the adverse impacts on the neighborhood. In addition, the
location of the garage itself is pre-existing and non-conforming.
The applicant utilized the said garage to shield the pool and
cabana from view and allowed slightly more side yard set back
than had been established by the said garage.

4, The requested variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created since apparently she did not
apply for a building permit for construction of the pool and
placement of the cabana. She now i1s seeking to rectify the
situation by the appropriate application to this Board.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variances are the minimum variances necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 5.3 ft. side yard variance for an existing
cabana, a 5.4 ft. side yard variance for an existing inground
pool, a variance from Section 48-14(A)(1l)(b) of the Supplementary
Yard Regulations and a variance from Section 48-21G(l) from the
Supplemental Use Regulations in order to allow the existing
cabana and pool to remain in their present location at the
applicant's property described above, in an R-4 zone as sought by
applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building
Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



“BE IT FURTHER '“‘ﬁf

} i RESOLVED that the Secretary of the- Zonlng Board of Appeals
Of, the Town of New Windsor transmit a. copy of this deClSlon to
‘the Town Clerk, ‘Town Plannlng Board and appllcant

"e"Dated Aprll 25, 1994,

Chairman

(ZBA DISK4#10-011194.SS)




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR — TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR é? 2 '
ORANGE COUNTY. NEW YORK
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILﬁING PERMIT APPLICATION
. DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 1993
APPLICANT: JAGRUELIMNE RUMSEY
392 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, M.Y. 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: NOVEMEER 8. 1993

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): EXISTING/CABANA

LOCATED AT: 392 UNION AVENUE
ZONE: R-4

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 4, BLOCK: 1, LOT: 33
ONE FAMILY HOUSE

BUILDING INSP TDR

FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

IS DISAPPROVED ONM T

1. INSUFFICIENT|SIDE YARD \SET-BACHK.

***********************HH******H**H**************************

PROPOSED OR VARIAMCE
REQUIREMENTS - AVAILABLE , REQUEST
-\ .
ZONE s R4 USE 48-1#74—1~B

MIN. LOT AREA
| . -39
MIN. LOT WIDTH | pevised 12=3

5.3

RE@D SIDE YD  10FT. B Porm—iniil-. ' B 2t s - 3 4

REQ’D FRONT YD o y.,7

AFPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
?14-563-4630 TO MAKE AN AFPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING ROARD

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, B.P. FILES.
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DFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 0<
‘ ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: NOVEMEER 8, 1993
APPLICANT: JACOUELINE RUMSEY
392 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553
FLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATIDN DATED: NOVEMEER 8, 1993
FOR (BUILDING FERMIT): EXISTING INGROUND FOOL
LOCATED AT: 392 UNION AVENUE
ZONE: R—4

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 4, BLOCK: 1, LOT: 53
. OME FAMILY HOUSE

w é{éﬁ____
BUILDING INSPE OR

Hmﬂi*****m******m**********H*H****H*******************

»

IS DRISAPPROVED ON fHE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. INSUFFICIENT SIDE YARDSET-BACK.

| PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REBUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST
ZONE: R-4 use as-21 &-1 Q\\ Y §-14 - A-1-6
MIN. LOT AREA - @y 3—9.| G-
MIN. LOT WIDTH QE’UISEO |2 - 13—65@
RE@’D FRONT YD LJ.QD z, ﬂ ‘
RE@*D SIDE YD  10FT. ST SPET———.

AFPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914-563-44630 'TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING EBOARD

CC: Z.R.A.» APPLICANT, B.P. FILES.
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S o REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCT ION YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE
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OTH.ER ]NSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERT!FICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION

- 'FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT S LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING

. APPROYAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN' APPROVED,’AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINTIN TX-IE WORK. ANY DIS APPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED

AFTER CORRECTION

-
-

\iIHEN EXCAVATING 1S COMPLETE.AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPRCOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.
INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

INSULATION.

i o S

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT JS COYERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUG.H N.

PLUMBING FINAL & FINALHAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING

1S TO BE COMPLETED ATTHIS TIME WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC

SYSTEM REQUIRED. -

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIYEWAY BOND MAY BE

REQUIRED.
%. §20.00 CHARGEFOR ANY S]TE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TW!CE
9. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.
1. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD S POSTED.
11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12, SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13. ROAD QPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCCUPANCY OR A CERTi CATE OF COMPL IA\C"

IS A FEE FOR THIS
PLEASE FRINT INFORMATION'

Name of Ovwner of Premises Jacgueline- L;- Rumsey

AND THERE

ereiseasieconreroesitaai e

Address .3 92UnlonAvgnuﬁe¢ New. Windsomhone....... 501=1441

Name of Architect.

Address . ‘ Phone

Name of Contractor

Address . Phone

State whether agpiicant is owner, lesses, agent, architect, enginesr o builder Qwner

If applicant is 2 corporation, signacure of duly authorized office:.

(Namc :.nd tdeof carpora:e offices )

‘1, On whatsuc’:tyis_pm'pcnylocalc.d? On thewnnn JOXER - ndzof , 'UniQn Averfu‘e"

L . “‘.«'A“. ( .S orW L
1R800 . . . . . ®™ c~<l)-or\-F ""nni--s ’3')
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_WHEN E)».CAVATING IS COM PLETE. AND FOOTING FORMS AREIN PLACE (BEFORE POUR]NG)
'FOUNDATION INSPECTION CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

. WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED AND BEFORE IT IS COYERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMHNG ROUGJ-I N,

INSULATION.

. PLUMBING FINAL & FTNAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CER"IFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING
1S TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQU’IRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION L‘-'TTER FOR SEPTIC

SYSTEM REQUIRED. - .

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. ADRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20,00 CHARGE FOR ANY STTE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST ORTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERT x"iCAT: OF CO\(PLIA\’C- AND T—~'~'2‘=
IS AFEE FOR THIS

PLEC\SE FRINT INFQCE HAT I (a]
~ Nameof Owncr of Premises Jacqueline- L:- Rumsey,
 Address 3 92! Un ion Avenue, New. WindsQwihone 561=1441

Name of Architect -..

Address. - Phone

Name of Contractor

Address S Phone

State whether applicant is owner, lesses, agent, architect, enginesr or builder owner

If applicant is 2 carporation, signature of duly authorized office:.

(Name and tide of carporate offices)

On what strest is property located? On the , North ‘ side of... Union Avenue
MN.SEorW) )
and 1800 feet from the intersection Of .. NeSEIOL Route 32
Zone or use dismict in which prcmis...s are sitnated R-2. Is property a (locd zone? Yes......... Nao...X.
Tax Map description of property: Section.. 4 : Block 1 : Lot
State existing use and occupancy of prc'ms.s and intended use and oc..uoancy of praposed consu—ucuon
a. Existing use and cccupancy..REivVate res idence . b Intended use and occupancy..... Same
- Nature of work (check which applicable): I‘tfcw gul%m%].'..'. S E...f Rﬁdmg one wiitg‘atsén fence Repair
Removal Demolition Other..... %.....£%¥isting pool and cabana
Size of Jot FrontRear 448 Depth....337....... Front Yard.. o cvueeeeeeee. Rear Yard...ieeeree e Side Yard...... .............
Is this a comer lo? No.. .
Dimensions of entirc new construction: Front :.... Rear, Depth vaeses HEIgOL ceueee... Number of stores..........
If dwelling, number of dwelling units Number of dwelling units on each floor.
Number of bedrooms ... Baths..... Toilets ‘ N
Heating Plant Gas..a..ciensenti Ol EIccm'c/Hot PN S P’o( Water.. SR
If Garage, number of cars ' : :
If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specily nature and extént of cach type of uss
Estimated cost..n/A....eXisting structures  Fes B _—- e
‘ (10 be paid en this application)
Scheol District ........Enlaxged. Newhurgh..Schoal. Ristrick '

Costs for the work described in the Application tor Bmldmg Pemm include the cost of all the con.sn'ucuon and ot.her \vork donc i

conncction therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost sh:ll exccc.d eslumled cost, an addluonal f:- may b: rcqux::d bc'orc
the issuance of Centificate of Occupa.nq .

\




. o _‘ .omc. o] Bdkﬁng hlpoctor
Caee + Michael L Babcock :

Di N . L : "' : TownHllhsslenkmAm. LT
u:ppfovc x]c..........:.................-..‘............ : . <. .-.' New thao(. New York. 12550

PCYmk NO-._.:..-.-.-------.. -:.--...-.......-".-..:'.-:-,- Wt ‘.. TO'QPhOM 565-8807 Se .
© Refer — ' Y . APPI.ICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Planning Board.c.ocicieaeaaiiianene.

Highway.iiioeeeeoeacacoscocnnancansess

Purfunnt to New York Sh.te Building Code and Town Ordinances

SEWET cericrercrccncccrsnsassasonasacs

W ALEL ceeecnceccnatcsncnnsaaccansanscs

Zonlng Board of Appenls ciieeieniianns

Datteseeseaacascnsesasessoccaseldecainnns
INSTRUCTIONS

& This applfcuion must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate ta the Building Inapector. -

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship o sdjoining premises or public strects or areas,
and giving 2 demiled description of layout of properey must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this applicacdon.

c This application musc be aécompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and spedifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of scructural, mcch:nical and plumbing installadions.

d. The work covered by this application may not bc commenced before the issuance of a Building Permic

c. Upon approval of this application, the Buxldmg Inspector will Issuc a Building Permit ¢o the :pphczn: together wlth 1p-
proved set of plans 3nd specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kepe on the prcnuex, available
for. inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupicd or used In whole or in par for any purposc whatever undil a Certificace of Occpancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inipecior.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspestor for the i iasuance of 2 nu\lomg Permic pursuant to t..e New York
Bullding Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor (ot the conscruction of buildings, addidons oc ilterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of propeszy, as herein described. The applicanc agrees to comply wich all'applicable liws, os.
* dinances, regulations and certifics chat he is the owner or agent of all that cerain log, picce or parcsl of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the ownes, that he has been duly and properiy auchorized to make this application ané 10

ajm‘ rcrponsxbllq for the cwncr in czncmon with this application.

(Si ,

ature of Applxcan:) (Addrcu of Apphuaz)
pi.or PLAN ]\}\j | 255
NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicace all set-back dimcnsions. ’ '

Applicans muse indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on thedrawings.




o . e u%.\ secvavsececssvatnsnnsssersssensensane eoae -

. " - v '
- h . " . .

. . Telophone 565-8807 .

. APPLICA’HON FOR BUILDING PERMIT = :
) Pursuant to New York Seare Building Code and Town Ordinanees '

Refe!-‘ BN
Phnnlng Board....‘.......‘...........-.,

. Highwly................ dieevensensene

) Scw:r................................ . . )

Water eedaneeen AR SO

Zonlng Board of Appesls ciiienaniianes

o S LIS | I
INSTRUCTIONS

« This :pplfcnipn must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inipeczor.

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relatdonship to adjoining premises or public soreets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of properry must be drawn on the diagram which is pare of this applicscion.

¢ This application muse be 2écompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed conscruction and two compleze
scts of specifications. Plans and specificadons shall describe the naturc of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechani::l and plumbing installacions.

d. The work covered by this application may noc bc commenced before the issuance of a Building Permic

¢. Upon approval of this application, the Buxldmg Inspector will lssue 1 Building Permit to the npph:xn: :tn:d\er wu:h 1p-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permic and approved plans and specifications shall be kepe on the pr:mnu, available
for inspection throughout the progreas of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or uxd In whole ot in part {or any purpo:c whatever until 2 Cercificace o( Oczupaney shall
have been graated by the Building Intpector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspeczor for the i iasuance of v nullmng Permit purauans to the New York
Bullding Conatruction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, addigions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of properzy, as herein deseribed. The applicanc agrees to comply wich all applicable liwg, o:-
' dinances, regulations and certifies thac he is the owner ot agent of all that cemain log, picce or pacecl of land and/or building de-
seribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly auchotized to make chis application ané 1o
ajme r:sponnbxlrr for the owner m nection wich this application.

JRIETSCS TR I 7 ‘”“Zf 382 Wosens Bz D5 LU wdson

(Sigharture of Apphc:nt) (Address of Applicanr)
‘ PLOTPLAN : ]\,’\,J |2 S )
NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. :

Applicant must indicate the building linc or lines clearly and distinézly on the drawings.

ganct
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CERTIFICATION
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(2) OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW Ehae
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SPECIAL ‘NOTES
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OTHERWISE NOTED.

" ABSTRACT OF TITLE AND IS THEREFORE SUBJECT
OTHER GRANTS NOT VISIBLE,IF ANY.
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OATE DESCRIPTION TOWN OF NEW WND&JR
Drawn: _weH
Checked: -

Scale: 1'=50° | -

Date:1 Nov.1993"
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January 24, 1994 - 38

IR A G O TR NE:
MR. NUGENT: Request for 7 ft. 8 in. side yard variance
for existing cabana and 5 ft. 6 in. side yard variance
for existing inground pool at 392 Union AVenue in an
R-4 zone.

Mrs. Jacqueline Rumsey appeared before the board for
this proposal. T

MRS. RUMSEY: The first dimension was wrong.

MR. LUCIA: We corrected that. See if I am correct now
I think the cabana generates the need for 5.3 foot side
yard variance because required is ten feet and provided
is 4.7 leaving a variance request of 5.3 and the pool
generates the need for 5.4 foot side yard variance
required ten, this one provided is 4.6 feet and that
generates 5.4 foot varaince request.

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. LUCIA: We reviewed that at the 1astvmeeting but it
didn’t get into the agenda but that is what you’re
Notice of Denial now reads.

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: I guess we’re set to go with those numbers
then.

MR. NUGENT: You'’re on.
MRS. RUMSEY: What would you like me to do?

MR. NUGENT: Nobody cares what you’re doing, there’s
nobody here.

MR. LUCIA: Even though you have done it before, if you
don’t mind explaining once again on the record why it
is these two structures are located where they were and
for how long. .
MRS. RUMSEY: Well, the pool was built in 1967 and the
cabana 1968. My husband did it all so I don’t know how
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he got passed the zoning and I only found out in
November that I was in violation that if I ever decided
to sell that I might have a problem with the title -
company so that is when I set about to clear it. I
have some pictures. Do you want to see it’ They are
old but-- \

MR. LUCIA: I think we should have some photographs for
the file. S

MR. NUGENT: Bring.up a couple.

MRS. RUMSEY: This is the house and this is the garage.
The garage was built in ’61 so I had no problem with
that but then I found out that the cabana and the pool
were in violatlon and that is when I set about to get
it straightened out. : ~

MR. LUCIA: I just see in terms of the way it was
located, the garage I gather is closer to the property
line, that looks like it’s only about 2 1/2, 2.4 feet
clear so I gather the location of the cabana and the
‘pool behind that were to provide shelter from Union

- Avenue or some measure of privacy?

MRS. RUMSEY: That is right.
MR. LUCIA: And they are actually further than the
- property line than the garage was.

MR. BABCOCK: Garage would be pre-existing, Dan.

MR. LUCIA: Right. Since the pool and cabana have been
‘located here since the middle ’60’s, you haven’t had

‘any objection from the neighbors as far as where they
are located°

MRS. RUMSEY: No.

MR. LUCIA: Just a couple more questions before you go
away. Do you feel an undesirable change will be
produced in the character of the neighborhood or
detriment to the nearby property owners created if this
~variance is granted?
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MR. LUCIA: Is the ‘benefit which you seek here

achievable by some other method feasible for you to
‘ pursue other than thls area variance?

MRS{ RUMSEY:. No, I'd hate to have to dig: it up.
“MRg:LUCIA: You obviously have a very large lot.

MRS,'RUMSEY; There were times when I wished I never
had it. ' o .
MR; LUCiA. Obv1ously‘you have plenty of room on‘the

lot. It could have been located elsewhere but the cost
of relocating it 1s totally\prohibltlve7

MRS. RUMSEY:.leght.

'MR. LUCIA: And is the area variances you’re seeking

" here substantial, that is in terms of numbers? You’re
looking for variances of about half of the ten foot
side yard requirement but you feel they are substantial
vln terms of numbers? :

MRS..RUMSEY: I think it’s enough, yes.

MR. LUCIA: But really was privacy and existing garage
that caused you to located it where you did?

MRS. RUMSEY: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: Will the proposed variance have an adverse
effect or impact on physical or environmental
conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district?
MRS. RUMSEN: No.

" MR. LUCIA: Did.you‘create,this difficulty‘yonrself?
MRS. RUMSEY: ‘I guess so, sorry to say.

MR. LUCIA: But you re dolng what you can to rectlfy
it? ’
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MRS. RUMSEY: Till I came tonight, I thought I was the
only sinner in Town.

MR. TANNER: You had to wait in line around here.

MRS. RUMSEY: Very interesting.

MR. BABCOCK: Every second and fourth Mondays.

MR. TANNER: Mike knows them all too well.
MR. LUCIA: Thank you for providing copy of your deed.

MRS. RUMSEY: I can give you another copy of the
survey, if you need it.

MR. LUCIA: I notice your deed mentions some covenants
and restrictions as most properties are somewhat
restricted. There’s nothing to your knowledge
affecting the title to this property that should
prohibit you from maintaining those structures where
they are now?

MRS. RUMSEY: No, the main restriction was Dr. Bocar
(phonetic), when he sold it to us, he wanted it for

"residential purposes only and we never wanted to. put a

bu51ness, you know, anywhere.
MR. LUCIA: Thank you.
MRS. RUMSEY: Thank you.

MR. LUCIA: The variances Mrs. Rumsey is seeking are
from Sections 48-14 A 1 B of the ordinance, in that
both the cabana and the pool are accessory buildings
and they are not set back ten feet from a lot line as
is required and 48-21 G 1 which requires that the pool
shall not be located in any required side yard and in
no case closer to ten feet to any property line.

MR. NUGENT: Seeing how there’s no public at the public
hearing, I’1l1l close the public hearing and open it back
up to the board for a motion.

MR. LANGANKE: I make a motion that we grant the
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applid&nt'é vafianée.

'MR. TORLEY:

ROLL CALL

" MR. TORLEY.

MR. HOGAN

. MR. TANNER

" MR. LANGANKE
' MR. NUGENT

Second it.

AYE

AYE

‘AYE'

AYE
AYE

42
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS / /4‘/

-

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.

~ PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a

Public Hearing pursuant toVSéction,48734A of the

~ Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:

Appeal No. 55

Request of Jacqueline L. Rumsey

for a VARIANCE : of
the regulations of the Zonlnglocaltaw to

permit existing cabana ‘and pool w1th

‘insufficient side yard

" 'being a  VARIANCE of

Section 48-12-Table of Use/Bulk Regs. Col. F,
Sec. 48-—141\.(1)’(}3) and Sec, 48-21 G (1)
for property situated as follows:

392 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York,

known as tax map Sec. 4, Blk 1 Lot 53

‘SAID HEARING will take place on the 24th day of

January , 19_94, at the New Windsor Town Hall,

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N;'Y.’beginning at

7:30 o'clock P. M.

R R

" JAMES NUGENT

<. ; Chairman:




MR. NUGENT: First prellmlnaiy‘ neeting ¢
“Jacqueline Rumsey. Request for 7 ft. 8 1n.uside yard -
“variance for existing. cabana and 5. ft.,6 in. ‘side yard
variance for existing inground pool ‘at: 392 Union Avenuei*“

PREL_iMIﬁZXRiTLMEETING: 3

g

in an R-4 zone. N | - TE e el

Mrs. Jacqueline Rumsey appeared bafbréyfne-board for
this proposal. )

MRS. RUMSEY: There’s a little bit of a different, I
have to show on the survey. This is the new survey.
on the first one, this 2.4, took that as the distance
to the cabana but this is actually the garage which is
more, the cabana’s really offset 4.7 foot and so the
surveyor changed the numbers, the offset to this and
there’s a slight change all of this is the cabana and
there’s just a little bit, he had 4 foot 6 inches.

MR. LUCIA: If we can have Mike amend his notice of
denial because we have to react to his numbers so it
just needs to be corrected there.

MR. NUGENT: Would you like td see that?
MR. BABCOCK: Sure.
MR. NUGENT: Give him this and he will mark it up.

MR. TORLEY: If the cabana is attached to the garage is
that correct, ma’am? '

MR. RUMSEY: I guess you’d say it’s attached, it abuts
it but it was not built at the same time as the garage.

MR. TORLEY: But it’s further off the property line
than the garage which is pre-existing zoning.

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s a separate structure though that is
the problemn. :

MR. LUCIA: We would need a variance for the pool

T iyt s, b&w-f‘n o

BRI R TR g

T




“ MRS. RUMSEY: That is why I‘m here. - - .. S

this going on. .

Explain what the”reasoning%behindfall of .

‘\ \ »~w14

MRS. RUMSEY.- ‘Well, we bullt the garage in '61 and then
Bill handled the cabana and pool in 67 and 68, now I {
understand if I ever got ready to sell that I would
have a problem with this not being offset properly so
I’m just trying to get it cleared up.

MR. LUCIA: There are two sections of the ordinance
that are relevant here, they both have to do with the
fact that ten foot setback is required for access
rebuilding and both the cabana and pool are considered
that, that would be Section 4814 A 1 B which says that
an accessory building that includes both cabana and
pool should be set back ten feet from any lot line and
4821 G 1 which says that a pool shall not be located in
any required side yard and in no case closer to ten
feet to any property line so both those sections are
involved in this. The cabana I assume is less than 15
feet in height? ‘

MRS. RUMSEY: I guess so, I really didn’t know, I had
to have that--

MR. LUCIA: It would involve a different section of the
ordinance if it were and is the fence six feet or less
in helght around the pool?

MRS. RUMSEY: It’s less I think it’s 4 foot.

MR. LUCIA: Did we get the corrected numbers on the
record when Mrs. Rumsey was describing it? Maybe Mike
can read that off.

MR. BABCOCK: Cabana requirements are ten feet, she’s
providing 4.7 feet so she needs a variance of 5.3 feet.
The pool she’s proposing or the requirement is ten
feet, she’s proposing 4.6 feet so she needs a variance
of 5.4 feet and I’1ll change yours, Pat.



'MR. LANGANKE: What’s the 4.1.532 7% ~i..

'MRS. BARNHART: Section, block and lot.~

 MR. TORLEY: Ma‘’am, you . say that the pool was’ put in in
' about 687

MRS; RUMSEY: Pool was put in in-‘’67.
MR. TORLEY: When did zoning come in?

MR. NUGENT: ’66. Any other questions by the board?
If not, I’ll accept a motion then.

MR. TANNER: Make a motion we set Mrs. Rumsey up for a
public hearing. -

MR. HOGAN: Second it.

ROLL CALL
MR. TANNER AYE
MR. HOGAN AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
B MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MRS. BARNHART: I have some paperwork here for you.

MR. LUCIA: There’s a cover sheet on there which I
think is self-explanatory. You have to fill out the
application that is under that and return it to Pat
with two checks both payable to the Town of New
Windsor. One for $50 application fee and second one
for $292 deposit against Town consultant review fees
and various disbursements in. connection with your
application. 1It’s probably written on there. I’'m also
going to give you a copy, a partial copy of Section
267B of the Town Law and I’ve just put a little arrow
in the left~hand margin opposite the section that is
relevant to area variances. You’ll see that in
‘deciding on the area variance you’re looking for this
board has to engage in a balancing test weighing the
benefit to you if the variances are granted as against
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the

iy



* mirmire

tthey look likej

'v.;uRs; RUMSEY-U Title’

'!fMR. LUCIA.‘ When you are through Wlth that give it
‘adback to Pat, she’ll set you up for a’ public hearing.:

,h‘yMR. LUCIA°' Probably go. back to when you bought the
}9,property 1f you have one, 1f you don't--f «

'AMRS. RUMSEY:, I do.”A

'

“fJMRS RUMSEY' How long do’ I have to do this? The"
.;Tsooner the better’ ;

'*MR. LUCIA. The sooner you get 1t back, the sooner you
,get it. There s probably no second meetlng in December
- so the . second meetlng we’d’ have would be the second '
‘Monday in January and we. need at 1east ten days in. ‘ ,

. which:the publlc can. send out notlces so the sooner you‘
.get.- it ‘back, the more likely you’ll get on the: agenda.
_Good luck to. you.,‘ S D L

HRS.‘RUMSEY:‘”Thank:yousuerj:muoh,‘




| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR =
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK-

—————————————————————————————————————————————— x ’
In the Matter of Application for Variance of

\hécbnigm L Qumg.ou\ }‘ - ’

Applicant. '
‘ AFFIDAVIT OF
‘ SERVICE

4 R3-55. ., ' BY MAIL
e o o o o e 1 o e e e 1 o x

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. ¥. 12553,

: Oon N Kgﬂugg% 5,\Qﬁf£ , I compared the 62\ addressed
envelopes containdng the attached Notice of Public Hearing with

the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U, S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

SRinta, G Rawbo I

Patricia‘A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this
, 1994

5‘3= day of Oumouuu(S

A
Notary Publi
DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Orange County
# 4984066

Commission Expires July 15, M

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)
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. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR °
: : . ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE >\\

\\ —
S~ # 5‘5 /
Date: Dec, 14, 1993
I.V/Applicant Information: tel #561-1441
(a) Jacqueline L, Rumsey, 392 Union Avenue, P O Box 4101, New Windsor,
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) : (RBQefgrk 12553
(b) ‘ ‘
(c)

(d)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

(X)) Area Variance | ( ) Interpretation

III.‘“@roperty Information:
(a) R-4 392 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 4,1,53

(Zone) (Address) New York 12553 (S B L) (Lot size)
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? OLI
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this

oy
P

application? No
(d) When was property purchased by present owner?_ Sept. 1959
(e) Has property been subdivided prev1ously° No

(f) Has property been subject of varlance previously? No
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued aﬁainst the

. property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:

‘_.

IV. Use Variance. #4//7 ‘
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




J V77 :

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this- application.

V" V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-12 Table of Use/Buik Regs., Col. F .
Sec. 48-14 A(1) (b) & Sec. 48-21G(1)
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot wWidth
Regd. Front Yd.

CABANA - Regd. Side Yd. 10 feet 4.7 feet 5.3 feet
pooL - " wooo 10 feet . 4.6 feet - ' 5.4 feet
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Regd. Street
Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area* %
Dev. Coverage* ’
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

oe
o
oe

* Residential Districts only
** No~-residential districts only

V' (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. :
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an
area variance: :
This pool has been in place since 1967 and the cabana since 1968, with
no problems or complaints from anyone. I Jlearned in November that there
might be a problem with a title company because the set-backs were

not in compliance with the zoning laws, and I am trying§ to clear this
problem now,




(You may attach additional paperwork 1f more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: 7/ ‘
(a) Vvariance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
, Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1 |
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which vou seek a
varlance, and set forth your reasons for requlrlng extra or over size
© signs.

.

WW
(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
‘including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. nﬂ%

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,

Col. ‘

(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

V‘QIII. Additional comments:
‘ (a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, dralnage )

I expect to maintain the property as it is now, w1th no ghangesd.

IX. Attachments required:

_«_  Copy of referral from Bldg. /Zonlng Insp. or Plannlng Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent propertles.

-3- -



' WA Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement

X Copy of deed and title policy.

R Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drlves, parklng areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, s1gns, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

A Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ $2..v and the second
check in the amount of $ 2s2..s. , each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.

Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

: Date: //é/’/?‘e/.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

\&)\c cus one - /Zw»\c*@\/ ] ‘

§Applicant)

Sworn to before me this

S\H\ day Of d h‘(\PU ALy 19 q\'a PATRICIA A. BARNHART

W\m\ Notary Public, State of New York
~ No. 01BA4904434

Qualified in Orange County —
12.25.

XI. ZBA Action: Commlssmn Expires August 31,
-(a) Public Hearing date: .
(b) vVariance: Granted ( ) Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) . o



. or less. The bearings herein refer to the magnetic needle as it
" pointed in 1959. ‘

DEED-STATUTDRY FORM A-FORM No. 220 THE CHISHOLM PRINTING COMPANY. 409 PEARL ST.,N.Y. 5648
Full Covenants—Individual

This Indenture,

B4
Made the Ve d day of  August , nineteen
hundred and fifty-nine
Betwreen ARNOLD BOCKAR and CECELIA W. BOCKAR, his wife, both

residing at (no number) Union Avenue in the Town of New Windsor,

Orange County, New York,

‘ part :Lesof the first part, and
‘ WILLIAM RUNSEY and JACQUELINE L, RUMSEY, his wife,
both residing at No. 23 High Street, M. D. #26, in the Town of New

Windsor, Orange County, New York,

o part 1esof the second part:
T itnesseth, that the part 1esof the first part, in consideration of —==--=--=---- -t
------------------ TEN and no/100 &510.00)---——------—--—-——--—- Dollars, |
lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable consideration
paid by the part lesof the second part,
do hereby grant and release unto the partl€S of the second part,
their heirs and assigns forever,

AN that certain piece, parcel or lot of land with the improvements
thereon situate, lying and being in the Town of NeW Windsor, County aof
Orange and State of New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe set near the northeasterly side of
Union Avenue and belng 21 feet northwesterly of the northwesterly side
of the northwesterly gate post; thence through the lands of Dr. Arnold :
Bockar North 47 degrees East 277 feet to an iron pipe set on the north-
easterly side of a wooden fence; thence contlnuing on the same course |
109.4 feet to an iron pipe set in the westerly right-of-way line of an .
electric transmission line; thence along the same South 25 degrees 33 |
minutes East, 409 feet to an iron pipe set; thence continuing the same :
course 195.5 feet to the lands now or formerly of Harry C. Serviss;
thence along lands now or formerly of Harry C. Serviss and John D.
Serviss North 56 degrees 26 minutes West, 171.4 feet to a corner;
thence along lands now or formerly of John D. Serviss South 35 degrees
37 minutes West, 187.38 feet to an iron pipe set near the side of
Union Avenue aforesaid; thence contlinuing the same course 33.3 feet
to the middle of the pavement of the avenue; thence along the same as
follows: North 37 degrees 43 minutes West, 176.9 feet; North 40 de-
grees 56 minutes West, 132.9 feet; North 42 degrees 52 minutes West,
144 .7 feet; thence leaving the middle of thepavement North 47 degrees
East, 29.8 feet to the place of beginning, contalning 3.63 acres more

SUBJECT to any right , title or interest of others 1in Union §
Avenue. ' , : c ‘
SUBJECT to the covenant that said premises shall be used for

residential purposes only. ‘
‘SUBJECT to the covenant that sald premises shall not be used

oy -



- Bretwesn ~ ARNOLD BOCKAR and CECELIA W. BOCKAR, his wife, both

residing at (no number) Union Avenue in the Town of New Windsor,

Orange‘County, New York,

| : part 1esof the first part, and
‘ WILLIAM RUNSEY and JACQUELINE L. RUMSEY, his wife,
both residing at No. 23 High Street, M. D. #26, in the Town of New

Windsor, Orange County, New York,

o part 1eSof the second part:
TWitnessctl, that the part 1esof the first part, in consideration of —===~~~-=—-_- _—
------------------ TEN and no/100 ($10.00)===-=meeceeec——————- Dollars,
lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable consideration
paid by the part lesof the second part,
do hereby grant and release unto the partles of the second part,
" theilr heirs and assigns forever,

AW that certain piece, parcel or lot of land with the improvementsg
thereon situate, lying and being in the Town of NeWw Windsor, County of |,

- Orange and State of New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe set near the northeasterly side of
Union Avenue and being 21 feet northwesterly of the northwesterly side
of the northwesterly gate post; thence through the lands of Dr. Arnold
Bockar North 47 degrees East 277 feet to an iron pipe set on the north
easterly side of a wooden fence; thence contlnuing on the same course
109.4 feet to an iron pipe set in the westerly right-of-way line of an
electric transmission line; thence along the same South 25 degrees 33

i

-~

!

minutes East, 409 feet to an iron pipe set; thence continuing the same :

course 195.5 feet to the lands now or formerly of Harry C. Serviss;
thence along lands now or formerly of Harry C. Serviss and John D.
Serviss North 56 degrees 26 minutes West, 171.4 feet to a corner;
thence along lands now or formerly of John D. Serviss South 35 degrees
37 minutes West, 187.38 feet to an iron pipe set near the side of
Union Avenue aforesaid; thence continuing the same course 33.3 feet
to the middle of the pavement of the avenue; thence along the same as
follows: North 37 degrees 43 minutes West, 176.9 feet; North 40 de-
grees 56 minutes West, 132.9 feet; North 42 degrees 52 minutes West,
144 .7 feet; thence leaving the middle of thepavement North 47 degrees
East, 29.8 feet to the place of beginning, containing 3.63 acres more

. or less. The bearings herein refer to the magnetic needle as it
' pointed in 1959. ‘

SUBJECT to any right-, title or interest of others in Union
Avenue. ’ : o

SUBJECT to the covenant that said premises shall be used for
residential purposes only. ‘

SUBJECT to the covenant that said premises shall not be used
for the parking or storage of commercial vehicles, trallers or house
trailers or the use of house trallers thereon.

BEING a portion of the same premises conveyed by John D. Serviss
to Apnold Bockar and Cecella W. Bockar, his wife, by deed dated
November 21, 1950 and recorded ln the Orange County Clerk's Office
on the 24th day of November, 1950 in Liber 1180 of Deeds at page 317.

werd 310 mee214
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ﬂrsﬁ part in and to the said premises.

3 L gn Ixanz and tu Ttold  the pramisea herein. g‘mnted unto ﬂu part 1es of the second

‘ part ' thelr helrs: © and assigns Iorever
'ff‘ : .as tenants by the’ entirety with right of survivorship and not as

tenan‘cs in common .

aud swid - parties of.the'firrst' part‘ 4
S , ' o oovenant as follows:

: i Zirsk. TM* said parties of the first part are
= 'adzzcdoft amdprmicuinfecnmple ‘and
MVG g‘ood nght to convay tiw same,

§zzmxd That ﬂw parties of t?w accond part shall quwtly m;ay the uaul premiises;

g;mxa That the sard premises ars free from inocumbrances; o
. , - except as hereinbefore men‘cioned,

Zimxrﬂl .’Z’hat the. parties of the first part will eweoute or procure any furﬂwr necessary
assurance of the title to said premises;

Tifth. That.aaid» o .parties of the first part
‘ ' . will forever wuxvant the title to said premises.

: Sixth. The grantors , in compliance with Section 18 of the Lien Law, covenant as follows:
That they will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive
such - consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of
the improvement, and thatthey will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement bofore uaing any pa,rt‘ of the total of the same for any oﬂwr purpose.

gu TWitness ‘&fmrxcrzut the parti€s of the first part ha Ve hereunto  set thelr
hand and seal S  the day a,nd year first above writien P

"In e Fresemce of .
7 / Y- "'\. " ' o 0@1’“/ c \a/\

. A e ' '
| 7<, LU ek (7 “FRNOID Bom{%
4 o o Lul Db, / L

CECELIA W BOCKAR

| JStute nf @zm ‘ﬁuxk

befbré 15?; reo

riftv‘-nine

zagzmzr with the appurtcna.ncn ana au tlw eeeata and rzghu of the part ies of m

. minstean Bundred, and. |
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Aufl said parties of the first part
oovenant as follows:

g Zivst. That said parties of the first part are
, -seized of the said premises in fee simple, and

have good right to convey the mm,
®
Sccond. That the parties of the second part shall quietly enjoy the said premises;

Lhivd. That the said premises are free from incumdbrances;
except as hereinbefore mentioned;

FTonxth. That the parties of the first part will exvecuts or procurs any further necessary
assurance of the title to said premises;

Tifth. That said parties of the first part
will forever wuxxanl the title to said premises.

Sixth. The grantors , in compliance with Section 18 of the Lien Law, covenant as follows:
That they will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive
such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of
the improvement, and thatthey will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose.

In T@itness TAlexeol the parties of the first part ha Ve hereunto set their
hand and seal S the day and year first above written .

Fax the Bresence of /_,/ A 4
- . § , A
T /( SO ae "'@/7’ 1517/ A

€

;;%sz;;** g (/7 ARNOLD BOCK;%%
)(_,(‘_’_/('_/KA_/OL_) )ﬁrf/o/ P

CECELIA W. BOCKAR

State of FAew York . County of Orange 88.:
On the / %./‘.._l day of August - , mineteen hundred and
fifty-nine before me personally came

ARNOLD BOCKAR and CECELIA W. BOCKAR , to me known

to be #he mdwzdual ] described in, and who executed, the foregoing instrument, and

/ac%kum% that they executed the same.
b ) :
,f')Z{f(- [ /(/4/2 e
o

‘Notary Public
LOUIS WERNER
Mudoty Fovip, Stars . Mg Ykt
flaxdews a Ay wer st mngs Guumy
Cittuibahnl LRuiies 500 Ay 18 éb
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) .Ddted,

" ARNOLD B‘OCKAR
R . and
 CECELIA W. ' BOCKAR

70 o

WILLIAM RUMSEY
- and: . ‘
- JACQUELINE L. RUMSEY

| /%i% 19 59
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555 UNION AVENUE - - .
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12553

«Decémberxzé}‘1993

S Jacqueline L. . Rumsey

P.O.. Box 4101 .

‘Nﬂw W1ndsor NY “12553

Re: Tax Map Parcel: 4-1-53
Dear Ms. Rumaey. '

‘Accord1ng to our records. fhe atfached.1ist of property oWners,aré
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property;

Tha charge for. th1s service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25 00.
P]ease remit the balance of $20 00 to the Town C1erk's off1ce.‘

Sincerely, . N
LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

LC/cad
Attachments




'?Sky-Lom‘New windsoP Development Corp.

Ko 5

430 Park Ave.
New York, NY 10022

Town of New Windsor
685 Union Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Menorah Hi11 Inc

52 Yacht Club Drive

Apt. 309 ‘

North Palm Beach, Florida 33408

simpson, Evelyn:

368 Union Ave - ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

Lease, Ann
366 Unfon Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Central Hudson Gas & Elec. Corp.
c/o Tax Agent

south Road ‘
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602

Giordano, Frank & Rose
46 Hillside Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Roman Catholic Church of st. Joseph
6 5t. Joseph Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

Moglia, Andrew & Catherine
14 Little Lane Road
Newburgh, NY 12556

Doogan, Chris R.
46 Hillside Ave.
Nezw Windsor, NY 12553

Grimaldi, John A.
Lt Hillside Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Damiano, Anthony & Rose
39 Hillside Ave.
New Windsor, NY 125853

Antonelli, John & Ellen L.
43 Hillside Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

LR



Anjhony & Audrey

New W1ndsor7 NY‘ 15553-ﬂ

5Antone111, Frank & Barbara f ;1;g ST e
‘360 Union Ave..‘ﬁr‘ o T A
New W1ndsor, NY 12553

'P1111tter1, V1ncent J. & Den1se
. --356 Unfion: Ave.~;;‘, ‘
. New W1ndsor,.NV 12553

,PTeuffer, W1111am & Cam111e
o0 7. 8an G1acomo Dr._
”%New W1ndsor, NY 12553

1wPate1, V1shnu & Ka11aa V.-
© 5 8an .Giacomo Dr. . L
*ﬁ_New W1ndsor, NY 12553

\‘fAyerd1u,,E11a & Mart1nez, Mario & AiéjandrbT;
.03 8an-Giacomo Dr. - . . o
. New W1ndsor, NY 12553

‘:McGPaw, T1mothy J. & Cather1ne A..~-
~ 1 8Ban Giacomo Dr.
MNew W1ndsor, NY 12553‘~

'~Koch Ha1vor & Lynne Moo
-2 Un1on Ave, ' o fr
 New- W1ndsor. NY 12553.‘
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PLANTER 3.78% AC 1. UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP BEARING A
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7208
(2) OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.
‘\:, 2. ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY,MARKED WITH AN
Q ORIGINAL LAND SURVEYOR'S INKED SEAL, SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO
X BE VALID TRUE COPIES.
Q 3. CERTIFICATION SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE PERSONS FOR WHOM THE SURVEY
ENCLOSED PORCH 0N N IS PREPARED,AND ON HIS BEHALF,TO THE MTLE COMPANY,GOVERNMENTAL
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR AGENCY AND LENDING INSTITUTION LISTED HEREON AND IS NOT
. . L 1672 P. 353 TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.
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& g 1. BEING TAX MAP SECTION 4 BLOCK 1 LOT 53 IN ZONE R2.
R ¢ / % 2. SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEEDS AND MAPS OF RECORD AND PHYSICAL
< CHEAN LN R -~ MONUMENTATION FOUND AT THE TIME OF SURVEY.
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v he 3. OFFSETS SHOWN ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE PROPERTY LINES, UNLESS
DG po ) OTHERWISE NOTED.
L3
y{ " 4. NO CERTIFICATION IS MADE FOR ITEMS NOT VISIBLE AT GROUND SURFACE
“ S - AT TIME OF THE SURVEY.
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% = {S" Fr 7o . X r survey of the Indicated premises completed on 28 October 1993
w 7> l S~ A performed in accordance with the code of proctice odopted by
0-0,5 . . . ~ the N.Y.S. Association of Professional Lond Surveyors, inc., and
" — is,to the best of my knowledge and belief,correct.
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